

KINGSBRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL

Quay House
Kingsbridge
01548.853296

Dear Councillor,

The next meeting of the Town Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Quay House at **7.00 p.m. on Tuesday 14 July 2015**. You are summoned to attend.

AGENDA

- 15/43 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.

Public Open Forum

Fifteen minutes is set aside to enable Kingsbridge electors to ask questions or to make statements.

- 15/44 REPORTS FROM POLICE, DEVON COUNTY COUNCIL, AND SOUTH HAMS DISTRICT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES
To receive reports, as above, on matters relevant to Kingsbridge.
- 15/45 URGENT BUSINESS
To identify any urgent items of business not on the agenda which, at the Chairman's discretion, may be considered at this meeting under item 15/56 below (please notify the Chairman or Town Clerk in advance of any such items).
- 15/46 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To invite Members to declare any pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests that they may have in any matters to be considered at this meeting; and to note that a Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter must withdraw from the Chamber at the commencement of the consideration of that business or (if later) the time at which the interest becomes apparent.
- 15/47 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING PAPER 1
To take as read, and if approved, to authorise the Chairman to sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 9 June 2015.
- 15/48 PLANNING COMMITTEE PAPERS 2 & 3
(Paper 3 to follow)
To receive the minutes of the Planning Committees held on 16 June 2015, and 7 July 2015, and to note the resolutions therein.
- 15/49 PROPERTY COMMITTEE PAPER 4
To receive the minutes of the Property Committee held on 16 June 2015 and to endorse the recommendations therein.
- 15/50 PARKS & GREEN SPACES COMMITTEE PAPER 5
To receive the minutes of the Parks & Green Spaces Committee held on 26 June 2015 and to endorse the recommendations therein.
- 15/51 POLICY COMMITTEE PAPER 6
(Paper 6 to follow)
To receive the minutes of the Policy Committee held on 7 July 2015 and to endorse the recommendations therein.

- 15/52 ROPEWALK RESOURCE CENTRE
To receive a report on the Ropewalk Resource Centre regarding application for registration as a community asset, Devon County Council's listing for disposal as surplus property, meeting with DCC's Asset Officer (Strategy & Partnership) on 24 June 2015, COMA application to Locality and site meeting held on 6 July 2015; and to consider any action(s).
- 15/53 TOWN CLERK'S REPORT PAPER 7
To receive the Town Clerk's Report. (to follow)
- 15/54 REPORTS ON MEETINGS OF OUTSIDE BODIES AND AUTHORITIES
To receive any reports by Members representing the Council on Outside Bodies and/or attending meetings hosted by Outside Authorities
- 15/55 FINANCE – PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS PAPER 8
To approve the schedule of payments. (to follow)
- 15/56 BUSINESS BROUGHT FORWARD BY THE CHAIRMAN
To consider any urgent business as identified under item 15/45 above.
- 15/57 QUESTIONS TO THE CHAIRMAN
To give Members the opportunity to question the Chairman on matters previously raised in council meetings.
- 15/58 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
To consider a resolution that in view of the nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest, that the public and press be temporarily excluded.

CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS

- 15/59 HIGHWAY FLOOD WARNING SIGNS
To receive a quotation regarding the proposal to erect 2 flashing flood warning signs along the A379 (Ilbert Road and Promenade) and to consider the same.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Members are invited to notify the Town Clerk of any future agenda items.

Martin Johnson
Town Clerk
8 July 2015